MEMORANDUM
TO: Executive Secretary
Notice of Proposed Rulemaking:
Incentive-Based Compensation Arrangements (RIN 3064-AD86)
FROM: Annmarie Boyd, Counsel, FDIC Legal Division

DATE: November 18, 2016

SUBJECT: Meeting with Representatives from the American Investment Council and
Debevoise & Plimpton LLP

On September 19, 2016, staff from the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), Office of
the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System
(FRB), the Federal Housing Finance Agency (FHFA), and the Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) met with representatives from the American Investment Council (AIC) and
Debevoise & Plimpton LLC. The AIC representatives shared their views on the second joint
Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (NPR) to implement section 956 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street
Reform and Consumer Protection Act. This NPR was published in the Federal Register on June
10, 2016 (81 FR 37670). Specifically, they discussed the treatment of “carried interest” paid by
private equity firms.
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